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RonL Graham - RE: ACA Time Extension Request LDOCKET O g 00290

From:  "Archie Hickerson" <ahickers@aglresources.com>

To: "RonL Graham" <RonL.Graham@state.tn.us>, "Amanda Hwang"
<ahwang@aglresources.com>

Date: 3/23/2009 4:10 PM

Subject: RE: ACA Time Extension Request

CC: "Pat Murphy" <Pat.Murphy(@state.tn.us>, "Paul Greene" <Paul.Greene(@state.tn.us>,
"Elizabeth Wade" <ewade@aglresources.com>, "J W. Luna" <jwluna@farmerluna.com>,
"Jennifer L. Brundige" <jbrundige@farmerluna.com>, "Scott Carter"
<scarter(@aglresources.com>

Ron

Chattanooga Gas Company agrees to the extension until May 18, 2009.

From: RonL Graham [mailto:RonL.Graham@state.tn.us]
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2009 5:08 PM

To: Archie Hickerson; Amanda Hwang

Cc: Pat Murphy; Paul Greene

Subject: ACA Time Extension Request

Archie and Amanda,

Paul talked to you both today about extending the 180-day review period from May 2nd to May 18th. Please
provide your reply so that we can act accordingly. I appreciate all of your cooperation and assistance during my
initial review of your ACA. We have scheduled a call with Amanda for March 31 at 10:00 a.m. Eastern.

Ron
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